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- Sheplak, Scott ‘ "[dt .

From: Sheplak, Scott

Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2008 4:40 PM

To: 'Kathleen Forney'

Subject: Public Notice notification for Draft/Proposed CAIR projects

For Avon Park & Crystal River I am showing:
Day 45 = 8/11 (end of the USEPA Region 4 review period).

Sincerely,

Scott

3/18/2009




- Permit File Scanning Request_from Elizabeth

Priority:  J-ASAP (Public Records Request, etc.) +- [X-Place in Normal Scanning Queue

Facility ID Project# Type " PSD # Submittal Date | Batch #

E55006%5 ok A, | SEP 30 2010

File Approved For Disposal Correspondence (I Intent O Permit 3 Draft
O Return File to BAR ) O Amendment (O Application O OGC O Proposed

Document Date 7 ~ g —O K
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Sheplak, Scott

From: Holtom, Jonathan

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2008 8:25 AM

To: ~ Cascio, Tom; Sheplak, Scott; Tart, Cecily |
Subject: FW: Comments of Draft/Proposed Air Permit Projects, Florida Power Corporatlon dba Progress Energy v }

Florida, Inc.

Attachments: Document.pdf

Please keep a copy of these comments for each of the Progress Energy projects you have worked on. This

permit

-Jon

- is the comment that will allow us to take more than the rule required 30 days to send the Proposed CAIR

From: Vielhauer, Trina

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2008 7:54 AM

To: Holtom, Jonathan '

Subject: FW: Comments of Draft/Proposed Air Permit Projects, Florida Power Corporatlon dba Progress Energy Florida,

to EPA. .
Inc.

From: Bradley, Chris {mailto:Chris. Bradley@pgnmaﬂ com]

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2008 5:19 PM

To: Vielhauer, Trina

Cc: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR); McDaniel, Kim; Meyer, Dave

SubJect Comments of Draft/Proposed Air Permit Projects, Florida Power Corporation dba Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Good afternoon Ms. Vielhauer.

Please find attached correspondence pertaining to DARM Air Permitting Projects specific to power
generating plants owned/operated by Florida Power Corporation dba Progress Energy Florida, Inc. |
(PEF). These DARM permitting projects address the inclusion of the CAIR provisions and ' |
requirements into the Title V permits.

If you have any questions regarding the attached corresbpondence, please feel free to contact me.
The original of this document has been forwarded to DARM via the U.S. Postal Service.

Best regards,

Chris Bradley

Sr. Environmental Specialist :
Technical Services/EHSS Section-POG:
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Telephone: 727.820.5962

Vnet No: 230.5962

Cell: 727.409.2477

Fax: 727.820.5229

E-mail: Chris.Bradley@pgnmail.com

7/22/2008
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Sheplak, Scott

From: , ‘ Garner, Patricia A [Patricia. Garner@pgnmail.com]
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2008 12:51 PM

To: : Sheplak, Scott

Subject: Notification of Proof of Publications Being Mailed

Attachments: - Document.pdf . : .
|

Document.pdf (1
MB)
Scott,

I am placing in over-night mail to you hard copies of the above-referenced proof for Avon Park
and Crystal River power plants. Should you have any questions, please contact Chris Bradley at i
(727) 820-5962.

Patricia A. Garner

Sr. Environmental -Specialist
Office (727) 820-5053

Fax (727) 820-5229

Cell (727) 432-3077
patricia.garner@pgnmail.com




